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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
Committee on Imagery Requirements and Exploitation

DCI-ICS-82-4611
27 October 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Air Force Member, COMIREX

ATTENTION: Major Jon C. Lindstrom
AFINYSI, Room 4B141, Pentagon

SUBJECT: Special COMIREX Advanced Imagery Interpretation
Orientation Course, 29 November-3 December 1982

1. The following individuals have been selected to attend the 29
November-3 December 1982 session of the subject course at Offutt Air Force

Base.
NAME GRADE SSN ORGANIZATION
(7 Capt. DIA 25X1
Ist Lt. DIA 25X1
GS-11 USAF
GS-13 USAF
GS-11 CIA
GS-12 CIA
GS-10 CIA
Capt. IC Staff
SMSgt NSA
6G-12 NSA
GM-14 DMA
GS-12 DMA
Maj. USA
Capt USA
Maj. USMC
2. The above listed attendees have been instructed to certify authorized
access to SI/TK-0-N to AFIS/INSB at least 21 days prior to the first day of
class.
P5X1
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SUBJECT: Special COMIREX Advanced Imagery Interpretation Orientation Course,
29 November - 3 December 1982

3. The fd]]owing'individuals who were nominated for this course were not

selected for attendance due to the limited class size. If you have unexpected
openings for this course, please contact for final 25X1°
selection from this list.
NAME GRADE : ‘§§ﬂ ORGANIZATION
GS-07 CIA 25X1
GS-11 CIA
GS-12 DMA
25X1

Executive Secretary’
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SUBJECT: Special COMIREX Advance Imagery Interpretation
Orientation Course, 29 November-3 December 1982
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